BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 5, 1984

The Board of County Commission met this date in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Drew Peacock, Chairman, Roy Bailey, Jack Bowman and Monroe Cox.

Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan, Attorney David House and Deputy Glen Downum were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by Deputy Downum and followed with prayer by Commissioner Bowman.

The minutes of the meetings held August 21, 28 and 30, 1984 were read and approved.

Dan Yoder, Calhoun County Health Department, was present to discuss the contract between the Department of Health and Rehab and the Board of County Commission for health services, and also to discuss a \$10,000.00 grant from the Department HRS with a county match of same in the form of in kind (such as labor, etc.) or a cash match. The Board agreed the grant would be beneficial to the county, and they would look into the in kind match.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried 3-0 to accept the contract from the Department of Health and Rehab for health services for the Calhoun County Health Department.

Chairman Peacock presented to the Board a report from Gene McClellan, HUD Director, on the HUD Grant.

Alvin Roberts, Courthouse Maintenance Supervisor, stated Mr. Carlton Smith with CAP had contacted him requesting an air conditioner for the canning center where the CAP Program is now being run.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried 4-0 to place an air conditioning unit into the canning center for the CAP Program.

Fernwood Bailey, Road Superintendent, made a report on the road department.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bailey, seconded by Commissioner Bowman and duly carried 4-0 to bid on the Farmers Home Administration office space lease at the same rate as last year.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried 4-0 to refund a \$50.00 deposit on lights at the ballfield to Blountstown Athletic Club due to the field not being used.

The Board of County Commission recessed until 5:00 P.M.

The Board reconvened at 5:00 P.M.

Robbie Brunger with ARPC and members of the Planning Commission presented the Board of County Commission with amendments to the proposed subdivision ordinance.

After much discussion on amendments by board members, the audience and Planning Commission, a motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried 3-1 to approve the Ordinance as amended. Commissioner Bailey voted "no". (FOR ORDINANCE, SEE ORDINANCE BOOK, PAGES 66-114, ORDINANCE NO. 84-03)

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Cox and duly carried 4-0 to rescind his motion made on August 30, 1984, to accept the proposed budget for 1984-85.

A motion was made by Commissioner Bowman, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried 4-0 to accept the amended proposed budget for the Fiscal Year 1984-85 as amended on September 5, 1984.

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

WILLIE D. WISE

Clerk

DREW PEACOCK

Chairman